CITY OF WASHINGTON Ph. (309) 444-1124

Joan E. Baxter, C.P.A. - Controller Fax (309) 444-9779

301 Walnut Street jbaxter@ci.washington.il.us

Washington, IL 61571 www.washington-illinois.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council

FROM: Joanie Baxter, Controller%ﬁ

DATE: June 14, 2019

SUBJECT:  Property and Liability Insurance Renewal

Dennis Hermann from Alexander Murray Agency presented the renewal proposals for the
property and liability insurance for plan year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 at the
Committee of the Whole meeting on June 10, 2019. As indicated, the low bid was received from
Tokio Marine/HCC at a total premium of $135,574, which is a $20,986 savings compared to the
current policy and $37,173 less than the next lowest bid from the incumbent, Traveler’s
Insurance.

HCC provided insurance during the 2013 tornado and Staff was pleased overall with the services
provided. In addition, the company has an A+ rating by AM Best.

Staff recommends acceptance of the proposal from Tokio Marine/HCC at a total premium
of §135,574.

This item is on the Consent Agenda for action by the City Council on June 17, 2019.

C: City Administrator Forsythe



alexander | murray agency Owner/Agents
Dick Alexander
1960-1992

Ed Murray
1975-2012

To.  Mayor, City Council, & Staff Dennis Hermann
2009-current
From: Dennis Hermann

Date: 6/6/2019
Re:  City of Washington, Property & Liability Coverage Proposals

Taking care of you. Then, now and tomorrow,

For July 1, 2019 to July 1, 2020 term

On June 4, 2019 we received proposals from three insurance providers based on a
Request for Proposals (RFP) and specifications issued by Alexander Murray Agency
on April 9, 2019. Said RFP and specification was substantial based on the existing
coverage currently provided by Travelers Insurance other than some updates on the
schedule of property adding items and increasing valuations.

Attached, find a tabulation of the three proposals we received. We find each of the
proposals to be substantially responsive to the RFP and specifications. The low
proposal is from Burnham & Flower/Tokio Marine-HCC at a total estimated premium
of $135,574. Due to a minor change on the auto schedule of values that | am making
to update a valuation we received after the schedule was released to bidders, the final
premium amount could be slightly higher. The City was previously insured through
Burnham & Flower from April 1, 2013 thru July 1, 2016 during which time they handled
a significant property claim for tornado damage at WWTP #2. The current term
premium with Travelers is $156,560. Burnham & Flower quote is therefare a savings
to the City of $20,986 compared to prior term, or roughly a 13.4% decrease. Thisis a
very very good offering.

Full details on the coverages are provided in the proposal which is included in your
agenda.

It is our recommendation to accept the proposal from Burnham & Flower for the term
July 1, 2019 thru July 1, 2020 for $135,574.

| want to thank the Mayor and Council for the opportunity to again present an offering
for coverage renewal. And | would also like to thank City staff including, Joanie, Ed,
Kevin, and Jeff for their time to help accumulate details for this proposal process.
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